CE-982 C. 1860-1870
Kennedy House
Near Warwick
Private

The Kennedy House stands on property that borders
the Sassafras River and the owners of this property have
had a continuous history of owning land in both Ceeil
and Kent Counties. The house appears in 1877 on the Lake,
Griffing and Stevenson Atlas under George Kennedy's name
and ad jacent to a grist and saw mill, The two story three

bay frame house saw a radical change in the late 19th Century

with the addition of gable end bay windows and a mansard roof,.
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
—.Goop . __RUINS LTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED '

: DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
KENNEDY HOUSE |

: The Kennedy house is a three story three bay by one room frame house
with a two and one-half story T kitchen section to the east. The house was
extensively remodeled in the late 19th Century with the addition of the
mansard roof for the full third story in front and three story end wall
bay windows on the main block Numerous single and double story additions
have been attached to the d1£§erent sides. Maryland 282 passes 100 yards
in front and replaced the earlier road which the house fronts. The main
facade faces west with a north/south primary gable orientation.

The house rests on a fieldstone foundation and is sheathed with
weatherboard siding. The second floor of the bay windows is covered with
decorative round edged fishscale shingles. The sides of the mansard roof
are covered with aluminum.

The primary facade is three bays across with an entrance in the
central bay. The window and door trim is plain. The single pane sash are
flanked with louvered shutters. Five two-over-two sash dormers stretch
across the mansard roof with extended eaves and shallow gable roof. A
single story screened in porch covers the entire first floor, and is
supported by a concrete block knee high wall. The north and south end of
the main block have projecting bay windows and the mansard roof continues

to cover them. Decorative brackets adorn the outside corner swaffits if
the mansard roof since the sides of the windows are on a diagonal. .ue
two-over-two window sash have plain trim with slightly molded caps. A

single third floor dormer window lights the attic. A single bay two story
section is attached to the southeast corner of the T plan and contains a
side entrance and bathroom above. The entrance has been changed to a
window - but--the hip roof porch with doric columns remains. A single story
porch and enclosed kitchen entends around the kitchen section. The second
floor has two-over-two sash lights and a two-over-two sash dormer on the
south side. Two six pane attic lights flank the interior end stove stack.
The eaves are extended on this section with the soffits sloped. The north
side of the house has the first floor continuation of the kitchen and a
two story glassed-in sun porch in the northeast corner. Another chimney
stack does rise out of the northeast corner of the main house. One other
stack rises out of the center of the main block.

The interior was extensively remodeled in the last 19th Century or
‘early 20th but some of the fluted door surrounds:with bulls eye corner
blocks remain with their four panel doors. Alterations to the first floor
removed the north interior hall wall and a large oak stair rises to the
third floor. There is a landing and ninety-degree turn three stairs from
the first floor. The mnewel is square and the balusters turned with a
‘molded handrail. Another later addition was the north parlor mantel on
the northeast wall of the bay window. The naturally stained oak mantel
has detached <columns that rise to support a cornice above the over mantel
which has a beveled oval mirror. Applied oak foliate decoration embel-
lishes the overmantel also. Greenish tile decorates the spandrals on
elther side of the fireplace opening which is covered with an elabo .o

ast rlll Det iling throughout the rest of the house remains
a51ca %U% he %ujxi%foor was also finished.
TI ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
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—1600-1699 X-ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
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X1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Kennedy house appears to have been a fairly non-

‘descript "I" house of around 1860. The house shows up on

the 1877 Lake, Griffing and Stevenson atlas under the name
of G. Kennedy and adjacent to the @rist and Saw Mill.
Although the house has seen a radical change in ap-
pearance the architectural quality of the alterations did
not destory the integrity of the structure. The significant
woodwork dates from the later 19th Century remodeling.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EIMA)JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

UIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE
Paul B, Touart Histérie Sites-Surveyer
ORGANIZATION - il Al DATE
Cecil County Committed 10/18/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Cernil Countvy Courthouse 398“7568
CITY OR TOWN < STATE
Ekkton Maryland 21921

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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